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Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 3:59 PM

To: ‘eddie.mishan@emsonusa.com’

Subject: TJ588 - QX Telecom LLC d/b/a WQ Long Distance

Attachments: raf-tj588-08-0-r.pdf; RAF rule.pdf
Good afternoon:

The Commission is getting ready to mail out delinquent notices tomorrow, February 20, 2009, to
those companies that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not
paid the 2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. I
wanted to give you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent
notices will subsequently be fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second of fense, and
$2.,000 for a third offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached.

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1, .
the total due is $742, which is comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $35 penalty, and $7 interest.
If payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $784, which is
comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $70 penalty, and $14 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF
return form is also attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late
payment charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to
accrue until the RAF is paid. Thanks,

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.fl.us

5/1/2009
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Froripa U RTMENT OF STATE
Division oF CORPORATIONS

AContact Us E-Filing Services Document Searches

Entity Name Searc

Detail by Entity Name

Foreign Limited Liability Company
QX TELECOM LLC

Filing Information

Document Number MO01000001958
FEVEIN Number 134173407

Date Filed - 0812712001

State DE

Status ACTIVE

Last Event REINSTATEMENT

Event Date Filed 04/04/2005
Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address

230 FIFTH AVE., SUITE 800
NEW YORK NY 10001 '

Changed 11/20/2002

Mailing Address

230 FIFTH AVE., SUITE 800
NEW YORK NY 10001

Changed 11/20/2002

Registered Agent Name & Address

CAPITOL CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.
155 OFFICE PLAZA DR.

SUITE A

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301 US

Name Changed: 03/24/2003
Address Changed: 11/09/2006

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGR

MISHAN, EDWARD |
230 FIFTH AVENUE
NEW YORK NY 10001

Title MGR

MISHAN, STEVEN
230 FIFTH AVENUE
NEW YORK NY 10001

Title MGR

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq doc_number=... 5/1/2009
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MISHAN, JEFFREY
230 FIFTH AVENUE
NEW YORK NY 10001

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2006 05/11/2006
2007 05/21/2007
2008 03/24/2008

Document Images

wimage in PDF format

I,th‘e‘: This is not official record. See documents if question or conflict. “

eturn To List -~ EmiName Search

{ Homs | Contactus | Docutment Searches | E-Filing Satvices

- Conyright and’ Privacy Folicies
Copyright © 2007 State of Florid Department of State.

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.ﬂ.us/scripts/cordet.exe?acti0n=DETFIL&inq_doc_nmnber-=...
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Frorinpa Derarrment or Stare

Division oF CORPORATIONS

Contact Us E-Filing Services Document Searches

Fictitious Name Detail

Fictitious Name
WQ LONG DISTANCE

Filing information

Document Number G06010700032
Status ACTIVE

Filed Date 01/10/2006
Expiration Date 12/31/2011
Current Owners 1

County MULTIPLE
Total Pages 1

Events Filed NONE

FEVEIN Number NONE

Mailing Address

230 FIFTH AVE SUITE 800
NEW YORK, NY 10001

Owner Information

QX TELECOM LLC

230 FIFTH AVE STE 800

NEW YORK, NY 10001

FEVEIN Number: 13-4173407
Document Number: M01000001956

Document Images

f’

vright and Privac

Copyright © 2007 State of Fiorida, D

Page 1 of 1

|Fictitious Name Search

http://www sunbiz.org/scripts/ficidet.exe?action=DETREG&docnum=G0601070003... 5/1/2009
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USPS - Itack & Confirm Page 1 of 1

Home | Help | Signin

Track & Confirm

Search Results

Label/Receipt Number: 7006 2760 0003 8794 9529

Status: Defivered Track & Confirm

Your item was delivered at 11:37 AM on February 24, 2009 in NEW YORK, NY 10001. Enter Label/Receipt Number.

Nptification Oplions

Track & Contirm by emaii

Get current event information or updates for your item sent to you or others by email. { ﬂan

P ) g

St M
K@QN\ o %

e

http://trkenfrm1.smi.usps.com/PTSInternet Web/InterLabellnquiry.do 3/25/2009
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

|'® Complete tems 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

| 1tem 4 If Restricted Delivery is desired.

} M Print your name and acidress on the reverse
so that we can retum the card to you.

! B Attach this card to the back of the maiipiece,

or on the front if space permits.
!_ 1. Article Addressad to:

TJ588-08.0-D
o WQ Long Distance

! 230 Fifth Avenue, Suite 800

COMPLETE THIS SECTION O DELIVERY

o W@%

“Dutsf daliVery address different from ttern 17 LJ Ye
¥ YES, entor defivery address beiow: [ No

New York, NY 10001-7704

N
i

3. Service Type
Ceortiioc Mall [J Express Mall
(m ] T Ratun Receipt for Merchandise
[ insured Mall L con.
4. Reatricted Detivery? (Extra Foa) 3 Yes

' 2. Articie Numnber
(Transfer from service label)

700k 27L0D 0003 &794 9589

PS Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Recelpt

102585-02-M-1540




Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptc

Company iiaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:

Phone:
Fax:
Related Dockets:

011311-T1

060192-T1

080360-T1

Qzﬁgog}/

MCD Company Information for TJ588

Printed on 05/01/2009 at 14:12:30 by PJI

TJI588
QX Telecom LLC d/b/a WQ Long Distance
1\\7};% Long Distance

Active

01/04/2002

No

Eddie Mishan

Managing Member

230 Fifth Avenue, Suite 800

New York, NY 10001-7704
230 Fifth Avenue, Suite 800

New York, NY 10001-7704
212) 689-9094
212)213-1518

A{)plication for certificate to provide interexohalége
telecommunications service by QX Telecom LLC.

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ588 from
X Telecom LLC to QX Telecom LLC d/b/a WQ Long Distance,
effective March 3, 2006.

Compliance investig%ion of IXC Registration No. TI588, issued to
QX Telecom LLC d/b/a WQ Long Distance, for a(ﬂ)arent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F. A.C,,
Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.



